MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HADDON October 23, 2018 7:00PM

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Randall W. Teague called the meeting to order at 7:00PM.

FLAG SALUTE: Mayor Teague led in the salute to the flag.

OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT ANNOUNCEMENT: Mayor Teague read the following statement, "Chapter 231, Public Law 1975 requires that adequate notice of this meeting be provided. Notices of this meeting have been transmitted to the Courier Post and Retrospect Newspapers and posted on the bulletin boards in the municipal building."

ROLL CALL: Jenai Johnson, Municipal Clerk, called the roll which resulted in the following members present: Mayor Randall W. Teague; Commissioner James Mulroy. Also present were Solicitor Eric Riso and Gregory Fusco of Key Engineers.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

MINUTES OF AUGUST 28, 2018 COMMISSIONERS MEETING- Commissioner Mulroy motioned to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by Mayor Teague and motion was carried upon the call of roll. Ayes: Teague; Mulroy. MINUTES OF OCTOBER 16, 2018 CAUCUS MEETING-Commissioner Mulroy motioned to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by Mayor Teague and motion was carried upon the call of roll. Ayes: Teague; Mulroy.

RESOLUTIONS:

<u>RESOLUTION #2018-133</u> AUTHORIZING A MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF CAMDEN (DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS) AND TOWNSHIP OF HADDON, FOR ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS ON AVONDALE AVENUE/BRESLIN AVENUE (CR646).

<u>RESOLUTION #2018-134</u> AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A SHARED SERVICES PILOT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF CAMDEN AND THE BOROUGH OF HADDON HEIGHTS RELATIVE TO PROJECT SAVE REFERRAL SERVICES

RESOLUTION #2018-135 IMPOSING LIENS ON CERTAIN PROPERTIES IN THE TOWNSHIP OF HADDON

<u>RESOLUTION #2018-136</u> AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND MUNICIPAL CLERK TO EXECUTE A GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF CAMDEN FOR OPEN SPACE ROUND 18 RECREATION FACILITY ENHANCEMENT FUNDING FOR ROBERT KRUPINSHKI SR. MEMORIAL PARK

RESOLUTION #2018-137_AUTHORIZING REFUND OF VARIOUS TAX OVERPAYMENTS

<u>RESOLUTION #2018-138</u> AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT AND ACCEPTANCE OF BIDS FOR PROFESSION SERVICES FOR ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NEW JERSEY WATER QUALITY ACCOUNTABILITY ACT

<u>RESOLUTION #2018-139</u> AUTHORIZNG PARTICIPATION IN THE CAMDEN COUNTY COOPERATIVE PRICING SYSTEM FOR ACQUISITION OF SODIUM CHLORIDE

RESOLUTION #2018-140 AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF THE BILLS

Commissioner Mulroy motioned to approve Resolutions 2018-133 through and including Resolution 2018-140, seconded by Mayor Teague and motion was carried upon the call of roll. Ayes: Teague; Mulroy.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Commissioner Mulroy motioned to open the public portion of the meeting for comment, seconded by Mayor Teague and hearing none opposed, motion was carried.

Tony Black, Haddon Township- Mr. Black stated that he had lived in Haddon Township since 1959 and had concern with the state of the Maple Avenue Westmont Bridge. Mr. Black stated that he had walked the route as a child and his children have also used the route as a walking path. Mr. Black reported that since the renovations, cars have jumped the bridge curbing, with only 3 ½ -4 inch cement curb separating the pedestrians from the roadway. Mr. Black noted that the increase in accidents may be attributable to more inattentive drivers with the abundance of social media and cell phones. Mr. Black suggested that consideration be given to the installation of a steel gueard rail or panel to protect the pedestrians traffic from the vehicular traffic. Mr.Black cautioned that the Township should investigate the danger before any serious problems were to occur. Mayor Teague stated that the Township would have the engineer visit the site and make recommendations on possible implementation of a safety mechanism.

Recognizing no other public attendees who wished to speak, Commissioenr Mulroy motioned to close the floor to the public, seconded by Mayor Teague and hearing none opposed, motion was carried.

ADJOURNMENT: Commissioner Mulroy motioned to adjourn at 7:18PM, seconded by Mayor Teague and hearing none opposed, motion was carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

11011

Jenai L. Johnson, Municipl Clerk

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Randall W. Teague, Mayor

Commissioner

Vacant